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C151538CITY OF WINDSOR 
Executive Office

Windsor, Ontario 
April 16, 1935.

Mr. Jean-Francois Pouliot, M.P.,
Parliament Bldgs.
Ottawa, Ontario

Dear Sir:

I regret that your recent request for informa­
tion with respect to the registration of the unemployed 
residents of this municipality has, to date, remained 
unanswered. However, the fact that the unemployed in 
this area have not been registered for about three years 
makes available information rather useless.

The following figures supplied by our Public 
Welfare Department, indicate the number of families 
registered as receiving relief:

3,648 - Heads of families 
11,592 - Dependents

946 - Single men and women

1934 population, Windsor 
only, is 63*010

You will doubtless realize that the above figures 
do not include many perSdrlfe who are Unemployed bût who by 
reason of pride or other circumstances, refrain from cal­
ling upon the Public Welfare Department for assistance.

Yours very sincerely,

( Sgd) Geo. Bennett 
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